Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

e ===
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 1:16 PM
To: ‘doug.segall@suffolkcountyny.gov'
Subject: FOIL: Salaries & other "Compensation & Non-Salary Benefits" -- for Suffolk Co. D.A.
and Other Full-Time Elected County Officers
Attachments: Copy of Elected Officals List of Salaries-Benefits FOIL RESPONSE.xIsx; 7-14-16-foil-56-

counties.pdf

TO: Doug Segall/Suffolk County FOIL Officer

Attached and above is the response | received on August 2, 2016 from the then FOIL Officer Theresa Kopp to a FOIL
request dated July 14, 2016. Kindly furnish the same information, but now for 2017.

Additionally, please furnish records pertaining to: (1) when the salaries of the elected Suffolk County officers that are
annually increased, seemingly since 2001, were first set; (2) the schedule of what those baseline salaries then were; and
(3) the basis for those salaries. The only information | have is that by Local Law 32-2005, district attorney compensation,
which is statutorily tied to the salary of Supreme Court justices, was made, “at minimum” the same as for Sheriff,
Treasurer, Clerk, and Comptroller.

Finally, please furnish records as to what is the precise dollar amount that the state is paying each Supreme Court justice
in annual salary this year —and what the precise dollar amount was last year.

Thank you.
Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

From: Kopp, Theresa [mailto:Theresa.Kopp@suffolkcountyny.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2016 2:56 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: Foil Inquiry

The Suffolk County Attorney forwarded your Foil inquiry to this office for response. Attached is the
information you are seeking regarding your memo of July 14, 2016 for District Attorney salary and other full
time elected County officials. This listing is the information maintained by this office. This will complete your
Foil inquiry. Thank you.

Theresa A. Kopp (Teri)

Assistant to the Comptroller

FOIL OFFICER

Suffolk County Dept. Audit & Control
H. Lee Dennison Bldg., 9" Floor

100 Veterans Memorial Highway

P.O. Box 6100

Hauppauge, New York 11788

(631) 853-5040; 5038



Fax (631) 853-5057
Theresa.kopp@suffolkcountyny.gov




